
www.eden.gov.uk Matthew Neal
Deputy Chief Executive

Date: 28 June 2017

Town Hall, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 7QF
Tel: 01768 817817
Email: cttee.admin@eden.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam

Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee Agenda - 6 July 
2017
Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Housing and Communities Scrutiny 
Committee will be held at 6.45 pm on Thursday, 6 July 2017 at the Council Chamber, 
Town Hall, Penrith.

1  Appointment of Vice-Chairman  

To appoint a Vice-Chairman of the Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee 
for the 2017-2018 municipal year.

2  Apologies for Absence  

3  Declarations of Interest  

To receive declarations of the existence and nature of any private interests, both 
disclosable pecuniary and any other registrable interests, in any matter to be 
considered or being considered.

4  Local Plan Update  (Pages 5 - 8)

To receive an update on the progress of the Eden Local Plan 2014-2032.

5  Scrutiny Coordinating Board Update  

To receive a verbal update from the Chairman.

6  Letter to Cumbria County Council and Clinical Commissioning Group - 
Success Regime  (Pages 9 - 12)

To note the contents of the letter sent following a decision at its March 2017 meeting 
to contact Cumbria County Council expressing concern regarding service provision 
at Alston Community Hospital.

RECOMMENDATION that the letter be noted 



www.eden.gov.uk 2

7  Housing and Communities Scrutiny Reviews 2017-2018  (Pages 13 - 18)

To consider report G64/17 from the Deputy Chief Executive which informs Members 
of the Scrutiny Reviews and briefings that have been allocated to the Committee by 
the Scrutiny Co-ordinating Board.

RECOMMENDATION that the report be noted.

8  Housing and Community Committee Work Plan  (Pages 19 - 24)

To consider the report G63/17 of Chairman of the Committee which set out the 
current and possible future agenda items for the Housing and Communities Scrutiny 
Committee. The report invites suggestions for possible agenda items from all non-
Executive Members.

RECOMMENDATION that any future agenda items for the next or future meetings 
be agreed.

9  Any Other Items which the Chairman decides are urgent  

10  Date of Next Scheduled Meeting  

The date of the next scheduled meeting of the Committee will be 12 October 2017.

Yours faithfully

M Neal
Deputy Chief Executive (Monitoring Officer)

Democratic Services Contact: John Greenbank

Encs

For Attention
All members of the Council

Chairman – Councillor J Raine (Conservative Group)
Vice Chairman – TBC

Councillors
M Clark, Independent Group
J Derbyshire, Liberal Democrat Group
A Meadowcroft, Conservative Group
V Taylor, Liberal Democrat Group

M Temple, Conservative Group
J G Thompson, Conservative Group
H Sawrey-Cookson, Independent Group
R Sealby, Conservative Group



www.eden.gov.uk 3

Standing Deputies
A Armstrong, Conservative Group
I Chambers, Conservative Group
M Eyles, Liberal Democrat Group

P Godwin, Independent Group
R Howse, Liberal Democrat Group
M Robinson, Independent Group

Please Note: 
1. Access to the internet in the Council Chamber and Committee room is 

available via the guest wi-fi – no password is required
2. Under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 this 

meeting has been advertised as a public meeting (unless stated otherwise) 
and as such could be filmed or recorded by the media or members of the 
public



This page is intentionally left blank



Report Ref No:  EDC Policy 1

Eden District Council

Briefing Note – Eden Local Plan - 05 June 2017

For Information Only

1     Reason for Report

1.1 This report is to provide an update to Members on the progress of the Eden Local Plan 2014-
2032 as it progresses towards its final Major Modifications consultation stage, prior to 
adoption. 

1.2 The availability of an up-to-date local plan is an essential element of Eden District’s statutory 
function as planning authority. Paragraph 2 of the National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF), states that ’planning law requires that applications for planning permission must be 
determined in accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate 
otherwise.’  The current development plan comprises several documents including the existing 
Core Strategy, Housing Supplementary Planning Document (and other SPDs), saved policies 
from the 1996 Eden Local Plan and the Upper Eden Neighbourhood Development Plan

2 The Importance of a 5 Year land Supply

2.1 Currently, Eden district has a shortage of development land with planning permission and can 
only provide a 3.3 year housing land supply, which comprises land allocated for development 
and areas of land with planning permission as last calculated in April 2016.  The situation has 
improved slightly with the recent approval of planning permissions at Carleton Heights (500 
houses), Salkeld Road (98 houses) and Raiselands (230).  

2.2 In the absence of a 5 year land supply, Para 49 of the NPPF confirms that ‘Relevant policies 
for the supply of housing should not be considered up to date if the local planning authority 
cannot demonstrate a five year supply of deliverable housing sites.’ Accordingly para 14 of the 
NPPF confirms ‘…for decision takers this means…..where the development plan is ….out of 
date….granting permission unless….any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and 
demonstrably outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in the framework 
taken as a whole.’ This effectively lowers the bar of acceptability in favour of an otherwise 
sustainable development and reduces the control over where the Panning Authority can look 
to resist development, particularly in the villages and hamlets as well as the market towns.

3 The emerging Eden Local Plan

3.1 The local planning authority started work on the preparation of a new local plan in 2013 and 
following a public enquiry in May 2016 and a series of hearings in September 2016, were 
required to undertake the following: 

 Increase the housing requirement provided on an annual basis from 200 dwellings per 
annum to 242 dwellings per annum.

 Reduce the number of Key Hubs (formerly Local Service Centres within the Core Strategy) 
from 42 to 12.

Page  5

Agenda Item 4



 Allocate sites within the Key hubs to demonstrate that the Key hubs can accommodate the  
required numbers of housing

3.2 These significant changes to the scale and form of development across Eden were the subject 
of an interim consultation between the 13 March to the 10 April and resulted in a further set of 
public hearings commencing 2 May 2017. At the beginning of June officers have responded to 
a sequence of requests for further information by the Inspector which emerged during the 
hearings.  The response is hoped to address any final requirements to ensure that the council 
is progressing a ‘sound’ plan and comprises:

 confirmation that the local plan will provide for 6.5 years of deliverable housing land supply 
sites

 a final draft of the Major Modifications to the respective policies to ensure that the plan is 
considered sound

 a revised distribution strategy for housing across Eden 

 a series of revised allocations in respect of the four market towns (Penrith, Alston, Appleby 
and Kirby Stephen) 

 the inclusion of an additional key hub, increasing the number of key hubs from 12 to 13. 

4 Final stages of the local plan

4.1 Providing that the submission is sufficient for the Inspector to find the plan ‘sound’ we would 
look to commence the Major Modifications consultation which is the final stage the plan prior to 
adoption. Subject to confirmation from the inspector we hope to commence this stage mid-
June and will run for a period of six weeks, involving a full public consultation process with the 
public, parish and town councils, statutory consultees and those members of the public who 
have confirmed an interest in the plan, some 1,760 consultees total. Based on a 
commencement date the consultation will run to the end of July.

4.2 In addition we have prepared a series of minor modifications which revolve around rewording 
of issues, addressing typographical errors and simple updates, which do not affect the 
direction or soundness of the plan and which do not need to be part of a consultation process. 
This is simply to prepare the plan for publication.

4.3 At the beginning of August we will collate responses to the Major Modifications consultation 
process and provide the inspector with a ‘Consultation Statement’ looking to address any 
outstanding issues. 

4.4 At the end of August we would hope that the inspector is in a position to confirm the Local Plan 
sound. If it is the case that a new fundamental issue has arisen, the Inspector may require a 
further hearing, which could delay the process seriously.

4.5 As soon as the inspector confirms that the local plan sound, it can be reported to the Council 
for adoption. It is at this stage that the plan is prepared in its final form and prepared for final 
publication both on the WEB and as a hardcopy. 

5 When can we start using the local plan in decision-making?

5.1 At this time the Eden Local Plan is a material consideration in decision-making, but as it has 
not been through a formal consultation process and achieved a level of support and 
agreement, it can only be given minimal weight. As a consequence, paragraphs 49 and 14 of 
the NPPF apply, which ‘for decision making … means where the development plan is out of 

Page  6



date … granting permission unless….any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and 
demonstrably to the outweigh the benefits….’ 

5.2 The local plan will gain weight as objections to the soundness of the policies are addressed 
and the more advanced the plan is towards adoption, such as following the completion of this 
imminent Major Modifications consultation stage and providing no outstanding fundamental 
objections to a particular policy have emerged. However, even after the Major Modifications 
consultation Stage, housing applications will where appropriate, still need to be considered in 
the light of the lack of a 5 year housing land supply.   Clearly, when the plan is adopted, it 
becomes the local plan which as  NPPF para 2 states ‘Planning law requires that applications 
for planning permission must be determined in accordance with the development plan, unless 
material considerations indicate otherwise.’  

5.3 Currently the progress of the local plan is quite fluid and will be the subject of change until it 
goes out to the Major Modifications consultation and possibly again following the consultation 
process at the end of July. If you have any queries regarding the most up-to-date situation of 
the local plan or how it impacts on your particular area, please do not hesitate to contact either 
myself or any of the other members of the policy team at loc.plan@eden.gov.uk  

Date of Report:  05 06 17 

Officer’s Name:  Kevin Hutchinson

Principal Policy Officer

Background Papers: None

Page  7

mailto:loc.plan@eden.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Town Hall, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 7QF
Tel: 01768 817817

www.eden.gov.uk

Director Name Qualifications
Directorate

Councillor Joan Raine 
Chairman of the Housing and Communities 
Scrutiny Committee

Your Reference: N/A
Our Reference: HCc_Healthcare Letter
Enquiries to: John Greenbank
Direct Dial: (01768) 212275
Email: scrutiny@eden.gov.uk
Date: 26 May 2017

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are writing on behalf of the Council’s Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee. 
The Committee has responsibility for monitoring of health and wellbeing issues within the 
district. As part of this role the Committee has been following the progress of the Cumbria 
Success Regime and its recommendations for changes to healthcare in north, east and 
west Cumbria.

The Committee has resolved to contact you to express their concern at the potential 
consequences of the decisions concerning Adult Social Care and Community Hospitals, 
which was made by the Cumbria Health Scrutiny Committee (CHSC) on Wednesday 22 
March 2017.

This decision, constituting the final stage in the variation protocol, approved the Clinical 
Commissioning Group’s (CCG) proposal arising out of their consideration of the 
consultation on Healthcare for the Future, which will close the medical beds in Alston 
Community Hospital.

The Success Regime declared a vision to create ‘a centre of excellence for integrated 
health and social care provision in rural, remote and dispersed communities’. We would 
appreciate an explanation as to why the proposals for the three Community Hospitals 
scheduled to lose their in-patient beds were not developed into detailed plans for ‘health 
and social care provision in rural, remote and dispersed communities’ in a timely manner. 
These plans should have included appropriate contributions from Adult Social Care and 
Public Health, since they are responsible for social care. Without such plans how could the 
CHSC make a fully informed decision on concrete proposals, having instead to trust in 
generalised committed intentions? These may not answer the particular concerns of the 
residents of Alston Moor. Are the ‘acceptable alternatives’ promised going to be 
acceptable to both parties?

At the meeting of the CHSC, Dr.John Howarth of the Cumbria Partnership NHS 
Foundation Trust, acknowledged the knock-on effects which have caused concerns within 

Page  9

Agenda Item 6



www.eden.gov.uk 2

the community that there might be no medical provision on Alston Moor – at best no out of 
office hours service, and at worst, no cover at all. Alston’s community hospital supports 
both the nurse-led treatment service and provides vital additional funding for a GP practice 
whose population base renders it economically fragile. 

The Consultation did not include an option to retain inpatient beds in Alston. However, no 
independent review was undertaken to model the results of removing the beds. This is in 
contrast to the number of reviews and reports that have been commissioned to consider 
proposed service changes in West Cumberland (e.g. Royal College of Anaesthetists; 
Greater Manchester, Lancashire and South Cumbria Clinical Senate; Northern England 
Clinical Maternity Network). However many more individuals will be affected by the closure 
of Community Hospital beds, especially on Alston Moor, than by the proposed service 
changes in West Cumberland.

Eden’s Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee is disappointed that the Success 
Regime apparently granted less attention to an issue which affects Eden residents so 
severely. Alston Moor is a particularly isolated part of Cumbria, with Alston itself being the 
most remote town in England, the area has population of less than 2,500 people, 
extremely limited public transport provision and generally poor infrastructure links with the 
rest of Cumbria. All of which makes the area vulnerable to the proposed healthcare 
changes. 

Alston’s Hospital League of Friends, GPs, and others, produced an imaginative and 
workable plan (enclosed) for integrated and remodelled health and social care. This is fully 
compatible with the aim of Healthcare for the Future - ‘patients should spend only the time 
that is absolutely necessary in a hospital bed’ -and provides flexible transition from one 
need to the next, within economies of scale in the local community. An integrated care 
community might expect to access its medical provision nearby. The Alston model 
provides imaginative solutions to its absence, providing a ‘vibrant, fully integrated 
exemplar of health and care provision in a remote rural setting’ which, indeed, removes 
some of the difficulties of isolation affecting hospital nursing staff at present.

Eden’s Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee would have more confidence in the 
undertaking of ‘Healthcare for the Future’ – the promise not to remove any provision until 
an acceptable alternative is in place - had the promised ‘process of co-production with 
stakeholders’ been as developed in Alston as it appears to have been in Maryport. We are 
surprised that the Alston proposal is apparently not yet finalised since it has been on the 
table for many months. 

Eden’s Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee asks that this process is expedited 
with the Alston Moor community. We request that Dr.John Howarth and Dr.Craig Melrose, 
(and perhaps others in the Cumbria Partnership NHS Foundation Trust and North Cumbria 
University Hospitals NHS Trust) together with Cumbria County Council’s Adult Social Care 
and Public Health Teams, might put Alston at the top of the list when developing 
accountable care, along with potential shared governance arrangements, budgets, and 
support services. The Committee believes that the Alston is uniquely suitable for leading in 

Page  10



www.eden.gov.uk 3

developing changes and identifying issues in relation to health and social care due to its 
isolated rural setting. This would have the benefit of protecting a vulnerable part of 
Cumbria and allow a greater understanding of issues that may arises elsewhere under the 
proposals.

Eden’s Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee would be pleased to be involved in, 
and to support, such a process.

Yours faithfully

Councillor J Raine

Chairman of the Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee

Councillor V Taylor

Members of the Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee and Eden District Council 
Representative on the Cumbria Health Scrutiny Committee

Page  11



This page is intentionally left blank



Report No: G64/17
Eden District Council

Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee
6 July 2017

Housing and Communities Scrutiny Reviews 2017-2018
Report from: Deputy Chief Executive

Wards: All wards

OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

1 Purpose
1.1 To inform the Committee about the Scrutiny Reviews and briefings that have 

been allocated to the Committee by the Scrutiny Co-ordinating Board.

2 Recommendation
That the report be noted.

3 Report Details
3.1 Each year a public consultation exercise is undertaken to seek possible 

Scrutiny Review topics for the forthcoming year. The process for the 
consultation process was reviewed by officers in early 2017 and reported to 
this Committee on 6 April 2017.  The consultation process that led to this 
report is outlined in paragraph 5.1 of this report.  As in previous years, a 
workshop was held in May to which all non-Executive Members were invited 
with the purpose of producing a shortlist of potential areas for scrutiny 
reviews.

3.2 This year, the Scrutiny Review Workshop was held on the 25 May 2017 and 
seventeen Members attended. The finalised shortlist was presented and 
agreed by the Scrutiny Co-ordinating Board meeting on the 25 May 2017. The 
Board has overall responsibility for setting the annual work programme for the 
two Scrutiny Committees. 

3.3 In addition to the reviews, a number of briefings have been allocated to each 
Committee. These are topics that were initially put forward as potential 
Scrutiny Reviews but it was felt that a briefing, either from an Officer of the 
Council or an external body would be a more suitable way of gathering 
information about the subject. The full list of briefings and reviews have been 
attached as Appendix 1 to this report.

3.4 The briefings allocated to this Committee are as follows: 

 Eden Local Plan and Neighbourhood Planning Briefing

 Health and Social Care – a briefing from the Integrated Care 
Communities Manager

 Housing Types/Affordable Housing – including housing needs surveys

 Building Control

Page  13

Agenda Item 7



 Dilapidated buildings – what powers does the Council have? What 
can/can it not do? This will also cover absentee landlords, repossession 
and conservation areas

3.5 No reviews have been allocated to this Committee.

4 Policy Framework
4.1 The Council has four corporate priorities which are:

 Decent Homes for All
 Strong Economy, Rich Environment
 Thriving Communities
 Quality Council

4.2 This report meets the Strong Economy, Rich Environment corporate priority.
4.3 This report also meets the Quality Council corporate priority by ensuring that 

the Council has good governance arrangements in place and is operating in 
an open and transparent way, with Members who are kept informed and 
motivated.

5 Consultation
5.1 A public consultation was undertaken between 6 March 2017 and 21 April 

2017, with an article being placed in the ‘All About Eden’ magazine (which is 
sent to all residents), encouraging the public to send in suggestions. A press 
release was sent out and social media was utilised along with a letter/email to 
all Parish and Town Councils and Parish Meetings. 

5.2 A pro-forma has been sent to Parish Councils, Town Councils and Parish 
Meetings in order to obtain more detailed information about why they feel 
certain topics would merit a Scrutiny Review. Officers and Members of the 
Council were also asked to send in suggestions. 

5.3 The suggestions received formed the basis of the topics Members were asked 
to choose from to form the upcoming year’s review and briefing programme.

6 Implications
6.1 Financial and Resources
6.1.1 Any decision to reduce or increase resources or alternatively increase income 

must be made within the context of the Council’s stated priorities, as set out in 
its Council Plan 2015-19 as agreed at Council on 17 September 2015.

6.1.2 There are no proposals in this report that would reduce or increase resources.
6.2 Legal
6.2.1 There are no legal implications.
6.3 Human Resources
6.3.1 There are no Human Resources implications.

Page  14



6.4 Statutory Considerations

Consideration: Details of any implications and proposed 
measures to address:

Equality and Diversity There are no implications

Health, Social 
Environmental and 
Economic Impact

There are no implications

Crime and Disorder There are no implications

Children and 
Safeguarding

There are no implications

6.5 Risk Management

Risk Consequence Controls Required
Scrutiny can choose 
not to set a work plan 
for the forthcoming 
year.

The Council does not 
scrutinise topics of 
public interest or the 
work of the Executive, 
leading to reputational 
damage to the Council.

That Scrutiny regularly 
review their work plan 
and add to it as 
necessary.

7 Other Options Considered
7.1 No other options have been considered.

8 Reasons for the Decision/Recommendation
8.1 To confirm the Scrutiny review programme for the Environment and Economy 

Scrutiny Committee for 2017-2018.

Tracking Information

Governance Check Date Considered
Chief Finance Officer (or Deputy) 20 June 2017

Monitoring Officer (or Deputy) 26 June 2017

Relevant Assistant Director 26 June 2017

Background Papers: None
Appendices: Scrutiny Reviews and Briefings 2017-2018
Contact Officer: John Greenbank, Member Services Officer

Page  15



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Scrutiny Reviews and Briefings 2017-2018

1. Rural bus services 

2. Devolution to Town and Parish Councils 

3. Role of the Chief Executive 

Scrutiny Co-ordinating Board Briefings

1. Finance – is the Council making the best use of its assets?

2. Planning Services

3. Heart of Cumbria

Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee Briefings:

1. Eden Local Plan and Neighbourhood Planning Briefing 

2. Health and Social Care – a briefing from the Integrated Care Communities 
Manager 

3. Housing types/affordable housing – to include housing needs surveys

4. Building Control – once new officers have been recruited (new year) 

5. Dilapidated buildings - what powers does the Council have? What can/can it 
not do? Also to include absentee landlords, repossession and conservation 
areas

Environment and Economy Scrutiny Committee Briefings:

1. Waste and recycling 

2. Footway lighting

3. Car parking 

4. Public toilets

5. Growing the economy of Eden including tourism

Page  17



This page is intentionally left blank



Report No: G63/17
Eden District Council

Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee
6 July 2017

Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee Work Plan 
2017-2018

Report from: The Chairman of the Committee

Wards: All Wards

OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

1 Purpose
1.1 To set out the current and possible future agenda items for the Housing and 

Communities Scrutiny Committee. The report invites suggestions for possible 
agenda items from all non-Executive Members.

2 Recommendation
It is recommended that any future agenda items for the next or future 
meetings be agreed.

3 Report Details
3.1 The work plan allows all non-Executive Members the opportunity to suggest 

possible agenda items for Scrutiny meetings. The agenda items for each 
meeting will ultimately be determined by the Chairman. The proposed work 
plan is attached as Appendix 1 to this report.

3.2 The work plan outlines known agenda items and items suggested by non-
Executive Members. Members are invited to discuss the work plan and agree 
any items that they would like to receive at their next meeting and agree any 
agenda items which they may wish to receive at a future meeting. The 
scheduling of agenda items will be undertaken in consultation with the 
Chairman and relevant service. Any agenda item suggested should be within 
the remit of this Committee.

4 Policy Framework
4.1 The Council has four corporate priorities which are:

 Decent Homes for All
 Strong Economy, Rich Environment
 Thriving Communities
 Quality Council

4.2 This report meets the Quality Council corporate priority by ensuring that the 
Council has good governance arrangements in place and is operating in an 
open and transparent way, with Members who are kept informed and 
motivated.

Page  19

Agenda Item 8



5 Consultation
5.1 An annual consultation is undertaken to engage members of the public, 

Parishes and staff to allow them to submit suggestions for Scrutiny topics for 
the upcoming year. The topics are then chosen at a workshop preceding the 
first Scrutiny Co-ordinating Board meeting of the Municipal year. Any non-
Executive Member is able to add topics to the work programme at any time 
during the Municipal year.

6 Implications
6.1 Financial and Resources
6.1.1 Any decision to reduce or increase resources or alternatively increase income 

must be made within the context of the Council’s stated priorities, as set out in 
its Council Plan 2015-19 as agreed at Council on 17 September 2015.

6.1.2 There are no proposals in this report that would reduce or increase resources.
6.2 Legal
6.2.1 There are no legal implications associated with this report.
6.3 Human Resources
6.3.1 There are no human resources implications associated with this report
6.4 Statutory Considerations

Consideration: Details of any implications and proposed 
measures to address:

Equality and Diversity None arising from this report

Health, Social 
Environmental and 
Economic Impact

None arising from this report

Crime and Disorder None arising from this report

Children and 
Safeguarding

None arising from this report

6.5 Risk Management

Risk Consequence Controls Required
The Committee can 
choose not to set a work 
plan for the forthcoming 
year.

The Council does not 
scrutinise topics of 
public interest or the 
work of the Executive, 
leading to reputational 
damage to the Council.

That the Committee 
regularly review its work 
plan and adds to it as 
necessary.

7 Other Options Considered
7.1 No other options have been considered.

Page  20



8 Reasons for the Decision/Recommendation
8.1 Consideration of the proposed work plan allows Committee Members to have 

a greater sense of ownership over their meetings, which assists with 
maintaining Member engagement in the decision making process.  

Tracking Information

Governance Check Date Considered
Chief Finance Officer (or Deputy) 20 June 2017

Monitoring Officer (or Deputy) 26 June 2017

Relevant Assistant Director 26 June 2017

Background Papers: None
Appendices: Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee Work 

Plan 2017-2018
Contact Officer: John Greenbank, Member Services Officer

Page  21



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee Work Plans

The Scrutiny Work Plans are updated at every Scrutiny meeting and contain a list of upcoming agenda items and possible future agenda items. 
Suggestions for agenda items are welcomed from any non-Executive Councillor. If you would like to suggest an agenda item, please contact 
the Chairman and lead officer for the Scrutiny Board or Committee outlining your suggestion and why you feel it would be a useful agenda item. 

If you have any further queries or would like to make a suggestion, please e-mail scrutiny@eden.gov.uk 

Agenda Item Title Report 
Author/Officer/Portfolio 
Holder

Directorate Scrutiny Function

Housing and Communities Scrutiny Committee – lead officer John Greenbank

Meeting date 06 July 2017

Eden Local Plan and Neighbourhood 
Planning Briefing

K Hutchinson Technical Services Information Gathering

Meeting date 12 October 2017

Communities Portfolio Holder Update Cllr E Martin

Meeting date 24 November 2016

Housing and Health Portfolio Holder Update Cllr Grisedale

P
age  23

mailto:scrutiny@eden.gov.uk


Appendix 1

Meeting date 26 January 2017

Communities Portfolio Holder Update Cllr E Martin

Meeting date 23 March 2017

Housing and Health Portfolio Holder Update Cllr Grisedale

Housing and Communities Panel – Future Agenda Items 

Health and Social Care – a briefing from the 
Integrated Care Communities Manager

External Information 
Gathering

Housing types/affordable housing – to include 
housing needs surveys

Environmental Services Information Gathering

Building Control – once new officers have 
been recruited (new year)

Technical Services Information Gathering

Dilapidated buildings - what powers does the 
Council have? What can/can it not do? Also 
to include absentee landlords, repossession 
and conservation areas

Technical Services Information Gathering

P
age  24


	Agenda
	4 Local Plan Update
	6 Letter to Cumbria County Council and Clinical Commissioning Group - Success Regime
	7 Housing and Communities Scrutiny Reviews 2017-2018
	G64_HCc_6July17_Reviews_Appendix1

	8 Housing and Community Committee Work Plan
	G63_HCc_6July17_WorkPlan_Appendix1


